
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
Eighteenth Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Statement by the representative of the United States. . . . 291 
The future of Togoland under British administration 

(T/L.712) (continued) : 
(i) Report of the United Nations Plebiscite Com

missioner (T/1258 and Add.1); 
(ii) Report of the Plebiscite Administrator (T/1269 

and Add.l); 
Memorandum by the Administering Authority 
(T/1270); 

(iv) Petitions circulated under rule 85,. paragraph 2, 
and communications circulated under rule 24 of 
the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship Coun
cil (T/COM.6JL.60 to 69, T /PET.6 and 7/L.48) 

(continued) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 291 
Examination of petitions : 

Reports of the Standing Committee on Petitions con
cerning Togoland under French administration 
(T /L.697, T /L.701; T /L.702, T /L.703, T /L.704, 
T/L.705, T/L.709, T/710) ....................... : 294 

One hundred and seventy-ninth report ~{ the Standing 
Committee on Petitions: petitions concerning Togo-
land under British administration (T/L.713) ...... 298 

One hundred and eightieth report of the Standing 
Committee on Petitions: petitions concerning Nauru 
(T/L.714) ....•................................. 298 

One hundred and 'eighty-first report of the Standing 
Committee on Petitions (T/L.715) ........ .' .... ; .. 298 

President: Mr. Rafik ASHA (Syria). 

Present: 

The representatives of the· following States members 
of the Trusteeship Council: Australia, Belgium, Burma, 
China, France, Guatemala, Haiti, India, Italy, New 
Zealand, Syria, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Kingdom of Great Britain and N ortherf! 
Ireland, United States of America. 

The representatives of the following specialized 
agencies: International Labour Organisation; United 
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organi
zation; World Health Organization. 

Statement by the representative. of the United 
States 

1. Mr. SEARS (United States of America) thanked 
the President and the Council for the kind message 
of sympathy which they had sent him. It had been 
deeply appreciated by his wife, his ·son and himself. 

The future of Togolaud under British adminis· 
tration (T/L.712) (continued): 

(i) Report of the United Nations Plebiscite 
Commissioner (T/1258 and Add.1); 

(ii) Report of the Plebiscite Administrator 
(T/1269 aud Add.1); 

(iii) Memorandum by the Administering Author-
ity (T/1270); •· · • . . 

291 

736th Meeting 

Tuesday, ·31 July 1956, 
at 2 p.m. 

. NEW YORK 

(iv) Petitions circulated under rule 85, para· 
graph 2, and communications circulated 
under rule 24 of the rules of procedure of 
the Trusteeship Council (T/COM.6/L.60 
to 69, T/PET.6 and 7/L.48) (continued) 

[Agenda item 12 (a)] 
At the invitation of the President, Mr. Mead, special 

representative, of the Administering Authority for tho 
Trust Territory of Togoland under British a:dminis
tration, and Mr. Espinosa y Prieto, United Nations 
Plebiscite Commissioner, took places at the Council 
table. 
2. Mr. ROLZ BENNETT (Guatemala) reviewed 
the sequence of events leading up to the adoption of 
General Assembly resolution 944 (X), which had 
paved the way for the plebiscite; His delegation had 
abstained from voting on that· resolution for reasons 
which it had explained in the Fourth Committee (544th 
meeting) at the tenth session of the General Assembly. 
It had regretted that developments in the two Togolands 
had given rise to situations which were not strictly 
in keeping with the principles underlying the Inter
national Trusteeship System and it had expressed its 
concern at the fact that, as a result of administrative 
unions and other circumstances, the development of 
Trust and Non-Self-Governing Territories might be 
directed into a course which ultimately gave rise to 
de facto situations that the people concerned and the 
United Nations had no choice but to accept. It had 
also recalled that it was the mission of Administering 
Authorities to lead the Trust Territories to full self
government or independence. His delegation had 
stressed that it was referring to questions of principle 
and not to the merits or demerits of the actual situation 
in Togoland under British • administration, where it 
might well be that the decision for which the people 
opted in a plebiscite imposed by events in the Gold 
Coast rather than conditions in the Territory itself 
would in fact prove the best for the Territory's future 
progress and well being. 
3. His delegation welcomed recent developments in 
the Gold Coast and was glad to hear that that Territory 
would shortly achieve its independence. He was sure 
that its example would be an inspiration to other 
still dependent Territories. The Administering Power 
was to be congratulated on the cultural and political 
heritage with which it had endowed the Gold Coast. 
He wished the people and leaders of that new African 
nation every success in the future. 
4. At the same time, however, the fortunate lurn o£ 
events in the particular case under consideration did 
not dispel his delegation's doubts and misgivings from 
the point of view of principle. The plan that was brought 
into action was not entirely in conformity. with his 
delegation's interpretation of the principles governing 
the International Trusteeship System. It hoped that 
the plebiscite in Togoland under. British administration 
would· not set a precedent for other plebiscites to . be 
held in conditions and for reasons ip.compatible with 

T/SR.736 



the Trusteeship System, which might result in actually 
depriving the people of a Trust Territory of full self
government or independence. 
5. He would not, however, go into questions of 
substance at that juncture, particularly as the Council's 
only function under resolution 944 (X) was to consider 
the United Nations Plebiscite Commissioner's report 
(T /1258 and Add.l) and transmit it to the General 
Assembly, which had reserved to itself the right, in 
consultation · with the Administering Authority, to 
assess the results of the plebiscite and determine the 
further action to be taken on the attainment of inde
pendence by the Gold Coast. 
6. The Council had only to determine, on the basis 
o£ the Plebiscite Commissioner's report and the other 
documents before it, whether the provisions of reso
lution 944 (X) had been observed in the conduct of 
the plebiscite, whether the Plebiscite Commissioner had 
carried out the task entrusted to him, whether the people 
had really had an opportunity freely to express their 
views, what objections had been lodged and what were 
the results of the plebiscite. The General Assembly 
would then have all the necessary information on which 
to base its assessment of the results and its recom
mendations for further action. 
7. . His delegation had already paid a tribute to the 
work of the United Nations Plebiscite Commissioner 
and the members of the Secretariat who had assisted 
him. It would now like to congratulate the Adminis
tering Authority on the way in which the plebiscite 
had been orgamzed and conducted. The Commissioner 
reported that it had been held in an atmosphere of 
abso_lu~e freedom, impartiality and fairness. It was 
grahfymg to,. note the co-operation and understanding 
that had extsted between the Commissioner and his 
observers on the one hand and the Plebiscite Adminis
trator on the other. The authorities in the Gold Coast 
too, had given . the Commissioner every facility. ' 
8. . The first impr~ssion de.rh:ed from reading the 
repo~t ?f the Plebtsctte Commtsswner and the Plebiscite 
Admtmstrator (T /1269 and Add.1) was that a plebiscite 
on the f~ture of any territory, however small, was 
a ver,:y: tmportant event, fraught with difficulties, 
unleashm&' profound emotions and giving rise to the 
mo~t vaned. forrl!s of political and social pressure. 
Umted Nahan~ mtervention had clearly helped to 
reduce the tenswns between the various groups and to 
create a.n .atmo~phere of greater confidence, After years 
of admmtstrahon, an Administering Authority inevi
tably. bec~me to some extent involved in local politics 
and . tt. mtght therefore have been preferable for the 
ple~tsctte t~ have ~e.en administered directly by the 
Um!ed Nattons. Fatlmg that, the presence of United 
N att~ns observers had a tranquillizing effect and 
~ons!ttuted a saf.eguar~ for the people and the Admin
tste.nng A~thonty ahke. It was important that the 
Umt~d Natwns. s~ould be allowed to play an effective 
part m the ~lebtsctte and that its representatives should 
n?t be restncted to the role of mere spectators. 
9. Th~re had been considerable discussion in the Fourth 
Commtttee at the tenth session of the General Assembly 
about the alternatives to .be. placed b~fore the people ; 
pa~agraph 7 of the Plebtsctte Commtssioner's report 
whtch stated among other things that "it may b~ 
assumed th~t a considerable number of the people of 
Togoland dtd not understand the full extent of what 
they were voting for", would seem to justify the 
doubts expressed by certain delegations at that time 

an_d, incident.ally, to bear out what he himself had just 
satd concernmg the extreme complexity of plebiscites. 
On the other hand, the alternatives put before the 
peop!e were those which the political leaders in the 
Ter:ttory ~a.d. brou~ht. to the attention of the United 
Nahons Vtstting Mtsston to the Trust Territories of 
Togoland under British Administration and Togoland 
m;d~r French. Adf!Iinistration, 1955, and, as the Com
n;tssw!ler satd, m para~raph 14 of his report 
"mtelhgent and experienced political leaders would not 
have advanced proposals to the Visiting Mission with
out having a very precise idea of what was sought 
with them". ' : · 
10. The Commissioner had taken up his duties a few 
days after his appointmenf and he had received all 
the necessary co-operation from the United Kingdom 
Plebiscite Administrator. Everything possible had been 
done to define the boundaries of the Trust Territory, 
reconstituting the frontiers with the Gold Coast, the 
need for which had lapsed as a result of the Adminis
trative Union, and to ensure that only persons 
authorized by the law were registered as voters. The 
registration procedure and the period allotted for 
registration had been such as to ensure that all those 
entitled to do so had had an opportunity to claim 
their right to vote. The Plebiscite Commissioner had 
taken up with the Plebiscite. Administrator any claims 
and objections which he considered justified. He was 
to be commended for having included full details of 
such claims and objections in. his report. It was clear 
that all objections had been given due and absolutely 
impartial consideration. · 
11. The speaker would have .welcomed additional 
information on the provisions of the Togoland under 
United Kingdom Trusteeship Plebiscite Order in 
Council, 1955, and the Togoland Plebiscite Registration 
Regulations, 1955, in order to have a better idea of the 
reasons why the Territory had been divided int? 11;ine 
plebiscite districts and the basis on which the dtstncts 
had been divided into local councils and wards. Electoral 
boundaries could sometimes have a great influence on 
the results of the vote. 
12. He was glad to note . that the symbols used. to 
designate the two alternatives and the a~tual. votmg 
procedure to be followed had been determmed m con
sultation with the parties concerned~ . . . 
13. The people of Togoland had shown a .high .sense 
of civic responsibility which did them credtt. Etghty
two per cent of the registered voters,. or 38 per cent 
of the total population, had cast valid. ballots. He drew 
attention to various discrepancies in the figures. a~d 
percentages given in the reports of. t~e Plebtsctte 
Administrator and the Plebiscite Commtsstoner respect
ively. He was sure that there were g?od re~sons for 
the differences but it might be advtsable, m order 
to avoid misu~derstanding in · the Geiler~! Assembly, 
to explain them in a footnote ()i Joo.tnote.s. As for the 
results of the plebiscite, the figu:e~ gtv~n .tn parag~apfJ 
494 495 and 526 of the Commtsstoner s report s ou 
be transmitted to the General Assembly as they stood. 
The Commissioner himself explained that he had made 

· h · h the results no suggestion as to the manner ~~ w tc . 944 
might be appraised. Under the terms of resolutton 
(X), paragraph 5, that task fell to the General ~ssembly. 
14. In conclusion, he said that hi~· de~egatton would 
deal with the substance of the question 10 ~he Ge~:.ral 
Assembly. and reserved its right to state tts posd ton 
on the Indian draft resolutio1,1 (T /L..712} at a later ate. 

292 



15. Mr. GRUBYAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
~epublics) said that his delegation's approach to the 
v1tal question of the future of Togoland under British 
administration, as to all questions concerning Trust 
Territories, was based on the principle that the attain
~ent by the Trust Territories of self-government and 
mdependence was the basic objective of the International 
Trusteeship System. His delegation had always sup
ported and continued to support the demands of the 
peoples of the Trust Territories for self-government 
and independence and had introduced a number of 
recommendations aimed at hastening the attainment 
of that objective. It consistently supported the strivings 
of the dependent peoples for national unification and 
a national existence, considering that the division of 
peoples and territories which had occurred as the result 
of colonial partitions in the past had destroyed the 
ethnic, national and economic ties between peoples and 
\Yas an obstacle to their ·attainment of independence at 
an early date. . : 

16. It was well known that the Administering Au
thorities in the two Togolands had consistently opposed 
their unification and independence, with the result that 
independence could not now be given to the two 
Territories together. On the other hand, a new way 
of attaining independence had presented itself to Togo
land under British administration. After years of 
endeavour, the people of the neighbouring colony of the 
Gold Coast were about to become fully independent. 
His delegation congratulated them ·and their leaders 
on their successful progress towards freedom and 
independence. ' 

17. The majority of the people of Togoland under 
British administration had voted in favour of union 
with the Gold Coast as soon as the latter attained 
independence, which _.would in effect ·lead to the termi
nation of Trusteeship over the Territory. His delegation 
respected the people's decision and their choice and 
hoped that once they had achieved the full independence 
for which they had struggled together, . the peoples 
of Togoland and the Gold Coast would work together 
to develop and strengthen their new State. Admittedly 
the plebiscite had indicated that opinions in Togoland 
under British administration .were not unanimous. 
His delegation sympathized with the people of both 
Togolands because they had not yet achieved unification. 
Experience had shown, however, that- the attainment 
of independence brought a solution to mariy previously 
insoluble national problems. It was to be hoped that 
when other African . territories attained independence, 
a solution would be found, inter alia,. to the problem 
of Togoland unification. · 

18. His delegation had studied the Indian draft 
resolution carefully. In view of the United Kingdom 
representative's statement that the Gold Coast and 
Togoland would become independent before the .middle 
of 1957, it supported the Indian draft resolution in 
principle and would vote in favour of it. He wished to 
make it dear, however, that in· voting for the draft 
resolution, he was voting for a decision in the specific 
case of Togoland under British administration which 
should not be considered as· a precedent for the other 
Trust Territories. - · · 

19. In conclusion, he thanked the United Nations 
Plebiscite Commissioner for the way in which he had 
carried out the task entrusted to him· by. the General 
Assembly and for his comprehensive report, ' 

20. The PRESIDENT, speaking as representative of 
Syria, said that a study of his delegation's previous 
statements on the difficult problem of the future of 
Togoland under British administration would show 
that its primary consideration had always been to give 
effect to the will of the majority of the population. 
:For that reason alone, it had sympathized with those 
Togolanders who had put forward the idea of the 
unification and independence of the two Togolands 
when such a solution had appeared to be the most 
practicable and desirable means of realizing the aspi
rations of the greatest number of the people concerned. 
His delegation would never have suggested that 
unification and independence should be imposed on the 
people; its support for that solution had been condi
tional on some way being found to give the people 
themselves an opportunity of freely expressing their 
. views. His delegation would therefore have preferred 
a single plebiscite to be held in both Togolands. Never
theless, the 1955 Visiting Mission, on which his dele
gation had been represented, had felt that one of the 
Territories was not sufficiently advanced to make a 
single plebiscite feasible. In its view, because of the 
imminence of independence in the Gold Coast and the 
accompanying political progress in Togoland under 
British administration, the time was ripe for a plebiscite 
there whereas a plebiscite in Togoland under French 
administration would have to be deferred, at least 
until further development toward self-government had 
taken ·place. His delegation had supported that formula 
in principle although with certain reservations. It would, 
£or instance, have preferred Togoland under British 
administration to have its own institutions before the 
plebiscite so that the vote could take place under con
ditions of the fullest possible freedom. 

21. Its misgivings in that respect had been largely 
dispelled by the reports from the Plebiscite Com
missioner and the Plebiscite Administrator to the 
effect that the plebiscite ·had been organized with 
meticulous care and supervised at every stage by rep
resentatives of the United Nations and that it had been 
. held in an atmosphere of freedom of discussion, freedom 
·of political activity and freedom and secrecy of vote. 
He extended his congratulations to all who had worked 
to achieve that result and to the people of Togoland 
themselves. In terms of figures, the results had per
haps not been as decisive as might have been hoped, 
yet the vote for union with the Gold Coast was an 
impressive one; it would appear from the Commis
sioner's report that even the vote for separation should 
not be regarded as a vote against some form of union 
with the Gold Coast at a future date. He hoped that 
good sense and statesmanship would now prevail. so 
that the union would take place on the best posstble 
terms for the people concerned. 

22. With those considerations in mind his delegation 
was happy to support the Indian draft resolution. In 
so doing, it wished to indicate its approval of the 
methodical and unhurried sequence of events which 
had led up to it. First, the Administering ~~t~ority 
had ·given the people of Togo land the posstbthty to 
choose. the highest possible objective of the Trustee
ship System, namely, independence; secondly, the 
Admi11:istering. Authority had clearly demonstrat~~ to 
the Council and the General Assembly that the prov1s1ons 
of the Trusteeship Agreement and the objectives of !he 
Charter would be. fulfilled· if the people chose umon 
with the Gold Coast; thirdly, the procedure had been 

• ·293 



approved by the second party to the Trusteeship 
Agreement, namely, the General Assembly; and, 
fourthly, there had been a fair and free plebiscite. 
Those were all essential conditions which had to be 
met before the termination of any trusteeship agreement 
could be recommended. He would vote for the draft 
resolution on the. understanding that they had been 
met· in the· case of Togoland under British adminis
tration and that the Council had come to the conclusion 
that the objectives of Trusteeship would be attained 
by the voluntary union of the people of the Trust 
Territory on a basis of equality with the people of an 
independent Gold Coast. He would ·have preferred 
that understanding to have been written into the draft 
resolution but, since he had gathered from the Indian 
representative's statements that it was inherent in the 
text, he would vote for the draft resolution as it stood. 
23. ·Iti ~onclusion, he expressed the hope that the 
plebiscite .in Togoland under British administration 
would be followed by similar, systematic and methodical 
operations in other Territories. 
24. Mr. ESPINOSA Y PRIETO (United Nations 
Plebiscite Commissioner), referring to a point raised 

. by the. Guatemalan representative, explained that the 
electoral districts had been delimited in such a way 
as· to exclude any overlapping between districts in the 
Trust Territory and districts in the Gold Coast. He 
assured the Guatemalan representative that the final 
division had not been prejudicial . to either of the 
parties concerned. He was sure that the special rep
resentative would confirm that point. 
25. Mr. MEAD (Special Representative) explained 
that the administrative divisions established for the 
plebiscite had . been determined purely on grounds 
of administrative convenience. He confirmed that they 
had not adversely affected either party in the operation. 
56. Mr. ESPINOSA Y PRIETO (United Nations 
Plebiscite Commissioner) said that any errors in his 
report would be corrected before the final text was 
circulated. · 
'27. The future . of British Togoland was a matter 
for the Members. of the United Nations to decide. His 
.task had been to give them all the necessary information 
on . which to base their decision. In discharging his 
mission, he had been governed by one consideration only, 
that of carrying out the plebiscite with absolute impar
tiality. He had been careful to avoid favouring any 
'party and had attell!pted to bring the legitimate and 
recognized official views of both parties before the 
Council. The texts included in his report had been 
carefully weighed and he took full responsibility for 
them. · 

28. In conclusion, he expressed his deep gratitude 
for the confidence which the members of the Council 
had shown in him. 

29. Mr. ROLZ BENNETT (Guatemala) asked for 
a separate vote on each of the operative paragraphs 
of the Indian draft resolution (T jL.712). . 

·. The preamble was adopted unanimously. 
Operative paragraph 1 was adopted unanimously. 
Paragraph 2 was adopted ,by 13 votes to none, with 

1 abstention. · 
Paragraph 3 was adopted by 13 votes to none, with 

1 abstention. 
At the request of the Indian representative, a vote 

was taken by roll~call on the draft resolution as a whole. 

Guatemala, having been drawn by lot by the Pre
sident, was called u.pon to vote first. 

In favour: Haiti, India, Italy, New Zealand, Syria, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States 
of America, Australia, Belgium, Burma, China, France. 

Against: None. 
Abstaining: Guatemala. 
The draft resolution as a whole was adopted by 13 

votes to none, with 1. abstention. 
30. Mr. ROLZ BENNETT (Guatemala) explained 
that his delegation had abstained from voting on the 
draft resolution as a whole, because in its judgement 
operative paragraphs 2 and 3 exceeded the mandate 
given to the Council in paragraph 5 of General Assembly 
resolution 944 (X) in that they assessed the results 
of the plebiscite and determined what further action 
should be taken, functions which the General Assembly 
had reserved to itself. 

31. The PRESIDENT extended his congratulations 
to the people of the Gold Coast who. :vere to. b~ uni~ed 
with the people of Togoland under Bntlsh admm1stratwn 
in an independent State by the middle of 1957 . 

Mr. Mead, special repres-entative of the Administering 
Authority for the Trust Territory of Togoland u~der 
British administration, and Mr. Espinosa y Pneto, 
United Nations Plebiscite Commissioner, withdrew. 

Examination of petitions 

[Agenda item 5] 

REPORTS oF THE STANDING CoMMITTEE ON PETITIONS 
CONCERNTNG TOGOLAND UNDER FRENCH ADMINIS
TRATION (T/L.697, TjL.701, TjL.702, TjL.703, 
TjL.704,. TjL.705, TjL.709, TjL.710) 

One hundred and seventy-first report (T / L.697) 
32. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution .I sho~ld be 
amended to include the paragraph quoted m sectlon I, 
paragraph 5, of the report (T/L.697). 
33. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) considered that 
freedom of assembly and expression was guaranteed by 
the Trusteeship Agreement and the legislation of. ~he 
Administering Authority. Furthermore, the petltwn 
(T jPET.7 j445) was concerned with manoeuvres which 
had take11 place outside the villages and, in his view, 
constituted no threat to freedom of assembly. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 3, 
with 2 abstentions. 

Draft resolution I was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

34. Mr, BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution ~I sho~ld be 
amended to include the paragraph quoted m Secbon I, 
paragraph 5, of the report. 

35. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) pointed out that 
the text of the USSR amendment was the same as 
that of the USSR amendment to draft resolution I 
which the Council had rejected, and gave rise to the 
same observations on his part. The police had dispersed 
a gathering on the Lome-Anecho road in order to 
clear the way for the Visiting Mission. 

The. USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 
3, With 2 abstentions. 



_Draft resolution II was adopted by 7 votes to none, 
rmth 6 abstentions. · 

In successive votes, draft resolutions III and IV 
nJere adopted by 8 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

_Draft resolution V was. adopted by 7 votes to none, 
U'fth 6 abstentions. · 

In successive votes, draft resolutions VI and VII 
a•ere adopted by 8 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the intro
duction of the Committee's report was adopted by 7 
·votes to none, with 6 abstentions. · 

One hundred and seventy-second report (T/L.701) 
36. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to vote 
on the draft resolutions appearing in the. annex of the 
one hundred and seventy-second report (T/L.701). 

Draft resolution I was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
·with 5 abstentions. . 

Draft resolution II was adopted· by 7 votes to none, 
with 6 abstentions. 

Draft resolution III was adopted by 8 votes to 1, 
arith 4 abstentions. · 

Draft resolution IV was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. , 

Draft resolution V was adopted by 7 votes to none, 
with 6 abstentions. . . . . 

37. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that the words ((Recalls to the 
petitioners that the inhabitants of the Territory have, 
under the Charter and the Trusteeship Agreement," 
in paragraph 2 of draft resolution VI should be replaced 
by the words : · 

"Expresses the hope that the Administering Authority 
will ensure to the inhabitants of the Territory, in 
confonnity with the Charter and the Trusteeship 
Agreement,". 

38. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that his 
delegation could not support the USSR amendment. 
The petition raised a very serious problem. Certain 
political parties were setting up illegal para-military 
formations in the Territory. The special representative 
had gone so far as to refer to fascist and nazi methods. 
It was accordingly the Council's duty to point out to 
the petitioners that the Charter gave . them sufficient 
safeguards for the expression of their opinions through 
petitions or to visiting missions ; the aim of the Trustee
ship System was to lead the peoples towards self
government and independence in an orderly fashion, 
and to guarantee the establishment of truly democratic 
institutions in the future. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 
4, with 1 abstention. 
39. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked for a separate vote on paragraph 3 
of draft resolution VI, because it contained a criticism 
of the organizations of the indigenous inhabitants. 
40. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) supported the 
USSR representative's request but asked for a roll-call 
vote on the paragraph in question. In this important 
matter, delegations must assume their responsibilities. 
The fascist activities of certain political parties in the 
Territory were, in effect, contrary to the spirit of the 
Charter and the Trusteeship System.-

The first part of draft resolution VI up· to and 
including paragraph 2 was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. · · 

A vote on paragraph 3 of draft resolution VI 'Wall" 

taken by roll-call. 
The United Kingdom, having been drawn by lot 

by the President, was called upon to vote first. 
In favour: United Kingdom of Great Britain and 

Northern Ireland, United States of America, Australia, 
Belgium, France, Italy, New Zealand. 

Against: None. 
Abstaining: Burma, China, Guatemala, Haiti, India, 

Syria, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. 
· · Paragraph 3 was adopted by 7 votes to none, with 
7 abstentions. 

Dmft resolution VI as a whole was adop·ted by 8 
votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 
41. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution VII should 
be amended to include the paragraph quoted in section 
VII, paragraph 28, of .. the report. 
.42. M. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that, in the 
light of section VII, paragraph 10, of the report, the 
Administering Authority appeared to have done every
thing possible to enable the writer of petition T/PET. 
7 j503 to meet the Visiting Mission. As to the other 
incidents to which the petitions referred, certain persons 
had been prevented from making a noise during the 
night, as was brought out in paragraph 24, and two 
persons had been taken into custody as the result of a 
road accident, as indicated in paragraph 25. His 
delegation was therefore unable to support the USSR 
amendment. 
45. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that, according to paragraphs 
8 and 9 of section VII, many indigenous inhabitants 
had been unable to deliver petitions to or communicate 
with the Visiting Mission because access to the Mis
sion's residence had been barred until after the incident 
described in paragraph 9. Furthermore, the petitions 
gave many instances of the unfavourable consequences 
of that incident for the indigenous inhabitants. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 4, 
with 1. abstention. 

In successive votes, draft resolutions VIL and VIII 
were adopted by 8 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the introduc
tion of the Committee's report was adopted by 7 votes 
to none, with 6 abstentions. 

One hundred and seventy-third report (T / L.702) 
44. Mr. DE CAMARET (France) proposed that 
the words "since the French Government has only a 
ground lease" should be added at the end of sub
paragraph (b) of the operative part of draft resolution 
I contained in the annex to the report (T /L.702). 

The French amendment was adopted by 7 votes to 
none, with 6 abstentions. 

Draft resolution I, as amended, was adopted by 8 
votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

In successive votes, draft resolutions II and III were 
adopted by 8 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

·Draft resolution IV was adopted by 8 votes to nonB, 
with 4 abstentions. 

In successive votes, draft resolutions V, VI and VII 
were adopted by 8 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 
45. - Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) suggested that the 
Council should ask the Administering Authority whether 
it had been able to obtain further information from the 

\:295 



writer of petition TIPET.71470,·which was de<~;lt w!th 
in section V of the report, and whether an mqutry 
would be made. 
46. Mr. DE CAMARET (France) proposed that, to 
facilitate the action suggested by the ·Haitian repre
sentative, the expression ''the action taken on resolutions 
I to VII'' in paragraph 3 of the introduction of the 
report should be amended to read "the action taken on 
resolutions I to IV, VI and VII" so as . tci exclude 
·resolution V. 

47. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) said that sub
paragraph (b) of the operative part of draft resolution 
V had been drafted in the light of section V, paragraph 
5, of the report and was in effect an invitation to the 
petitioner to give the Council more information in a 
.new petition if he thought fit. In his view, the Admin
istering Authority could take no action on a petition 
couched in very vague and general terms. 
48. Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) said that it. was 
not clear from the , report and the · draft resolution 
whether the Administering Authority had been in 
touch with the petitioner directly or had investigated 
the matter on the basis of the petition· alone. 

The French amendment was adopted by 6 votes to 
1, -with 6 abstentions. • . 

The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the intro
duction of the Committee's report, as amended, was 
adopted by 5 votes to none, with 6 a•bst.entions. 

The recommendation in paragraph 4 of the introduc
tion was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 4 abstentions. 
One hundred and seventy-fourth report (T I L.703) 
49. M. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution I should be. 
amended to include the paragraph quoted in paragraph 
14 of section I of the report (TjL.703). The petitioner 
had repeatedly commnunicated with the United Nations 
and it was clear that he needed advice on how to prove 
his Togolese nationality~ · 

50. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) pointed out that 
under the Treaty of Versailles the onus of proof was 
on the petitioner. The French authorities had given 
the petitioner a safe-conduct to enter the Territory 
for eight days in order to establish his nationality; he 
had remained in the Territory a month and a half, and 
had received full information from the Administrator
Mayor. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 6 votes to 
S, -with 1 abstention. 

Draft resolution I was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution II was adopted by 9 votes to none, 
with 3 abstentions. 

Draft resolution III was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution IV was adopted ·by 10 votes to 
none, with 3 abstentions. 

In successive votes, resolutions V and VI were 
adopted by 8 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

51. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution VII should 
be amended to include the paragraph quoted in para
graph 12 of section VII of the report. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 5. 
Draft resolution VII was adopted by 8 votes to none, 

with 5 abstentions. · · 

Draft resolution VIII was adopted· by 7. votes to 
none, with 6 abstentions. · 

52 .. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution IX should 
be amended to include the paragraph quoted in section 
IX, paragraph 9, of the report. · 

53. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) 'feared· that the 
USSR' amendment, if adopted, might give the indigenous 
inhabitants . the impression that they were allowed to 
fell oil-palms in order to plant cocoa and coffee. The 
Administering Authority encouraged coffee and cocoa 
growing in the Agou area in various ways but restricted 
the felling of oil-palms which, as successive visiting 
missions had recognized, constituted part of the Terri
tory's natural wealth. His delegation was accordingly 
unable to support the USSR amendment. 
54. Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) said that his dele
gation was inclined to favour the USSR amendment 
in principle, but in the light of the Belgian repre
sentative's remarks,, wondered what purpose it was 
intended to serve. 
55. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) referred the Haitian representative to sec
tion IX, paragraph 1, of the report. The purpose of 
his amendment was to correct a situation in which the 
Administering Authority failed to assist those indi
genous inhabitants who wished to grow coffee and 
cocoa and in which, as the petitioner stated, people 
were not allowed to till their land on their own behalf. 
There was no question of felling all the oil-palms. 

56. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) ;;aid . that the 
petitioner had been punished for felling protected oil
palms, not in order to plant coffee or cocoa, but. to 
obtain palm wine. The whole purpose of draft resolut~on 
IX was to· assist the Administering Authority in puttmg 
a stop to that practice. 
· The USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 
4, with 1 abst.ention. _ 

Dr.aft resolution IX was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution X was adopted by 7 votes to none, 
with 6 abstentions. _ 

Draft resolution XI was adopted by 8 votis to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

The recommendation in paragraph 3. of the intro
duction of the Committee's rep art was adopted by 7 
votes to none, with 6 abstentions. 

The meeting was suspended at 4.5 p.m. and resumed 
at 4.20 p.m. 

One hundred and seventy-fifth report (T I L.704) 

57. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft 
resolutions contained in the annex to the one htlndred 
and. seventy-fifth report (T IL.704). 

Draft resolution I was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 4 abstentions. 

Draft resolution II wa.s adopted by 7 votes to none, 
with 4 abstentions. - . 

58. ·Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
·Republics) asked for a separate vote on paragraph 2 
of draft resolution III. 

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 7 votes to i, with 3 
'abstentions. 

· Draft resolution 1Il as a whole was 'adopted by 7 
votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 



Draft resolution IV was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
·with 4 abstentions, ·. . · 
59. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution V should be 
amended to include the paragraph quoted in section V, 
paragraph 19, of the report. The petitioner had suffered 
considerable material losses, . including the destruction 
of eleven buildings, and ought therefore, in his delega
tion's view, to receive compensation. 
60. He also asked for a separate vote on paragraph 
3 of the draft resolution. 
61. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) could not see the 
point of the Soviet Union amendment. Paragraph 2 
of the resolution already expressed the hope that the 
Administering Authority would take into account the 
fairly substantial losses which the petitioner and other 
inhabitants of the quartier might have sustained. In 
any case the petitioner had been in the wrong, first, 
in putting up buildings on land which did not belong 
to him, and second, in leaving trucks on the public 
highway at the risk of causing malaria, and refusing 
to move them. There was therefore no reason at all 
why he should be compensated, and in fact the Belgian 
delegation would ask for a separate vote to be taken 
on paragraph 2 of the draft resolution. 

The USSR amendment to draft resolution V was 
rejected by 6 votes to 4. 

The preamble and paragraph 1 of draft resolution V 
were adopted by 8 votes to none,. with 3 oostentions. 

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 4 votes to 2, with 5 
abstentions. ' 

Paragraph 3 was adopted by 7 votes to 1, with 2 
abstentions. · 

Draft resolution V as a whole was adopted by 7 votes 
to none, with 5 abstentions. 

In successive votes, draft resolutions VI' and VII 
were adopted by 8 votes to none, with 4 abstentions. 

Draft resolution VIII was adopted by 9 votes to 
none, with 3 abstentions. 

The recommendtion in paragraph 3 of the introduc
tion of the Committee's report was adopted by 7 
votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 
62. In reply to a question from Mr. HAMILTON 
(Australia), the PRESIDENT stated that the petitions 
referred to in the recommendation in paragraph 4 of 
the introduction were those in documents T /PET .7/473, 
TfPET.7j475, TjPET.7j476 and T/PET.7/480. 
63. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) pointed out that 
only the "communications" parts of those petitions 
were concerned in that recommendation. 

The recommendation in paragraph 4 of the intro
duction of the Committee's report was adopted by 8 
votes to none, with 4 abstentions. 

One hundred and seventy-sixth report (T/L.705) 
64. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republic) proposed that draft resolution I should be 
amended to include the paragraph quoted in section I, 
paragraph 12, of the report (T/L.705). The petitioner 
wa.S a qualified teacher and there was a shortage of 
indigenous teachers in the Territory. In addition, he 
asked for a separate vote on paragraph 2 of the draft 
resolution. It could hardly be said that the other 
matters complained of by the petitioner were within 
the jurisdiction of the competent courts of the Territory, 
seeing that one of those courts, the Administrative 
Disputes Board, had already declared itself not compe-: 

tent to' deal with' the same petitioner's earlier complaint 
against his dismissal. 

65. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium) pointed out that 
the ·petitioner's contract as a teacher had not been 
renewed, owing to the fact that his conduct and teach
ing methods had been unsatisfactory. It should also be 
mentioned that he had been convicted of acts of 
violence. As to the competence of the courts, the 
Trusteeship Council had decided in resolution 1236 
(XV) that since the petitioner had submitted his case 
to the Administrative Disputes Board, the Council 
could not then make any recommendation. The Board 
had since given its decision and the petitioner had not 
appealed to a higher court, as he could perfectly well 
have done had he been dissatisfied. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 2, 
with 2 abstentions. 

The preamble and paragraph 1 of draft resolution I 
were adopted by 7 vot,es to noner with 4 abstentions. 

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 7 votes to 1, with 4 
abstentions. 

Draft resolution I as a whole was adopted by 7 votes 
to none, with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution II was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
With 4 abstentions. 

Draft resolution II~ was adopted unanimously. 
66. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution IV should be 
amended to include the paragraph quoted in section IV, 
paragraph 10, of the report. His delegation believed that 
the indigenous inhabitants were perfectly entitled to 
register . the land they legally owned without the 
payment of dues in the form of liquQr. 

The USSR amendment to draft resolution IV was 
rejected by 6 votes to 4, with 1 abstention. 

Draft resolution· IV was adopted by 7 votes to 1, 
with 4 abstentions. 
67; Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that his delegation had been compelled 
to vote against that draft resolution because its amend
ment had not been adopted. He could only conclude 
that the Council approved of the practice of demanding 
payment in liquor for the registration of land rights. 

Draft resolution V was adopted by 7 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the introduc
tion of the CommiUee's report was adopted by 7 votes 
to none, with 4 abstentions. 
One hundred and seventy-seventh report (T/L.709) 
68. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), referring to draft resolution I, recalled the 
petitioners' complaint that two meetings that were to 
have been held by indigenous organizations were pre
vented from taking place and that the people were 
held back by police cordons. He therefore proposed 
that the draft resolution should be amended to include 
the paragraph quoted in section I, paragraph 9, of the 
report (T /L.709). 

The USSR amendment to draft resolution I was 
rejected by 7 votes to 3, with 1 abstention. 

Draft resolution I was adopted by 7 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution II was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
·with 4 abstentions. 

" . 297 .. ].':, •L 



The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the introduc
tion of the Committee's r.eport was adopted by 7 votes 
to none, with 4 abstentions. 

One hundred and seventy-eighth report (T / L.710) 
69. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) explained that his delegation had voted in 
the committee against the adoption of the one hundred 
and seventy-eighth report (T/L.710) because it seemed 
superfluous, in July 1956, to take note of the fact that 
supplementary information on certain petitions emanat
ing from Togoland under French administration had 
been furnished by the Administering Authority in 
February 1954. It would have been more useful, in 
his delegation's view, to examine that information and 
to take appropriate action. 
70. The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council 
take note of the one hundred and seventy-eighth report 
of the Standing Committee on Petitions. 

It was so decided. 

ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-NINTH REPORT OF THE 
STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS: PETITIONS 
coNCERNING ToGOLAND UNDER BRITisH ADMI'NIS
TRATION (T/L.713) 

71. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft resolu
tions contained in the annex to the one hundred and 
seventy-ninth report (T jL.713). 

Draft resolution I was adopted by 10 votes to none, 
with 2 abstentions. 
, In successive votes, draft resolutions II to VI were 
adopted by 8 votes to none, with 4 abstentions. 

The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the introduc
tion of the Committee's report WOJS adopted by 8 votes 
to none, with 4 abstentions. 

0NE HUNDRED AND EIGHTIETH REPORT OF THE 
STANDI'NG COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS: PETITIONS 
CONCERNING NAURU (T/L.714) 

72. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft resolu
tions contained in the annex ·to the one hundred and 
eightieth report (T/L.714). 

Printed in Canada 

In successive votes, draft resolutions' I and II were 
adopted by 9 votes to none, with 3 abstentions. 

Draft resolution III was adopted by 8 votes to none, 
with 4 abstentions. 

73. Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that draft resolution IY sho~Id 
be amended to include the paragraph quoted m section 
IV, paragraph 8, of the report. There were at present 
separate salary scales for indigenous and non-indigenous 
employees of the Administration. 

74. Mr. SMOLDEREN (Belgium pointed out that 
the petitioner had made no such request and that the 
Soviet Union amendment was therefore irrelevant. The 
suggestion itself might be interesting but it should , be 
considered in connexion with the Council's examinatiOn 
of conditions in the Territory and not with the petition 
in question. 

The Soviet Union amendment was rejected by 7 
votes, with 2 abstentions. 

Draft resolution IV was adopted by 7 votes to none, 
with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution V was adopted by 9 votes to none, 
with 1 abstention, 

The recommendation in paragraph 3 of the introduc
tion of the Committee's report was adopted by 7 votes 
to none, with 5 abstentions. · 

0NE HUNDRED .. AND EIGHTY-FIRST REPORT. OF THE 
STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITTONS (TjL.715) 

75. Mr. THORP (New Zealand) informed the 
Council that the petition referred to in paragraph 2 
(b) of the report had now been withdrawn following 
the negotiation by the Samoan Government of a settle
ment acceptable to the petitioner. 
76. The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council 
should take note of the one hundred and eighty-first 
report of the Standing Committee on Petitions (T /L. 
715). 

It was so decided. 
The meeting rose at 5.5 p.m. 

298. 
\;' Q-16797-September 1956-2,250 




